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Invoices TFS

From: Ameet Koomar <Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>
Sent: 13 May 2024 17:33
To: Invoices TFS
Subject: FW: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format
Attachments: Semolina Kitchens Private Limited_March-23.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Please process.  
 
Thanks and Regards, 
 
Ameet Koomar 
99718 12896 
 

From: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2024 5:19 PM 
To: G.N.Agarwal-Rohit Wagh <actuary@actuary.co.in>; Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Finance Semolina <finance.semolina@travelfoodservices.com>; Prince Lewis <prince.lewis@semolinakitchens.com>; Ameet Koomar 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.* 
 
Dear Mukhul, 
 
As discussed, please take it ahead for payment. 
 
Warm Regards 
Krishna Bollam 
Assistant Manager – HR 
Travel Food Services Pvt. Ltd. 
Shiv Sagar Estate, A Block, 
1st Floor, Dr. Anni Besant Road,  
Worli, Mumbai 400 018  
Mobile No + 91 9029695888 
Website  www.travelfoodservices.com 
 

From: G.N.Agarwal-Rohit Wagh <actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 10 May 2024 12:38 
To: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Finance Semolina <finance.semolina@travelfoodservices.com>; Prince Lewis <prince.lewis@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>; actuary@actuary.co.in 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mr. Krishna, 
 
Greetings for the day! 
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PFA Signed Scanned Copies of Semolina Kitchens Private Limited reports of March – 2023 along with invoice. 
 
We request you to kindly make the payment, and please share the payment details, so that we can update our records. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 

 

 

  

   
    

    

 

 

Rohit Wagh ;  
 Asst. Manager – Actuarial (Accounts)   
 G N Agarwal Actuarial Consultancy 

+91 22 67817853  

+91 7208947214  

rohit.wagh@actuary.co.in  

 
 

  

 
 

From: Krishna Bollam [mailto:krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 3:31 PM 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in>; Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Finance Semolina <finance.semolina@travelfoodservices.com>; Prince Lewis <prince.lewis@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Ameet Koomar' 
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com> 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
Dear Kashish, 
 
Ok from my side. 
 
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
 

From: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 08 May 2024 14:49 
To: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@t ravelfoodservices.com> 
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

 
Dear Krishna,  
 
PFA revised draft report based on the recently shared transfer details along with transfer liability sheet. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Kashish Bhoir  
022-67817874 
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< div>  

From: Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 07 May 2024 17:03 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in>; Mukul Shah <mukul .shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
 
As required attached transfer cases for entire semolina during the year for active cases. 
 
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
Sent: 06 May 2024 15:22 
To: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; Finance Semolina <finance.semolina@travelfoodservices.com>; Prince 
Lewis <prince.lewis@semolinakitchens.com>; actuary@actuary.co.in 
Subj ect: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mukul, 
 
Please find attached draft report for actuarial valuation of Semolina Kitchens Private Limited for your kind perusal and confirmation. Also, PFA excel sheet with transfer li ability.  
 
Further note that the attached document is a draft report hence do not use any figures before receiving the signed report. We shall issue the signed report on you r confirmation. 

Kindly confirm the draft report within 1 month after which we shall raise the invoice for same. 

 
 
Thanks & Regards, 

 

  

  

 

 

Kashish Bhoir< /span> 
 Executive- Actuarial 
 G N Agarwal Actuarial Consultancy 

 +91 022 67817874  

actuary@actuary.co.in 
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From: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 06 May 2024 14:41 
To: 'Mukul Shah' <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: 'Pankaj Rathi' <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Vikram Bhonsle' <vikram.bhonsle @travelfoodservices.com>; 'Krishna Bollam' <krishna.bollam@travelf oodservices.com>; 'Finance Semolina' <finance.semolina@travelfoodservices.com>; 
'Prince Lewis' <prince.lewi s@semolinakitchens.com>; actuary@actuary.co.in 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
Dear Mukul, 
 
Thank you for the confirmation! 
 
Our tea m is working on it, we shall share the signed sc anned report within 2-3 working days. Post that we will dispatch the hard copy via courier. 
 
Also note once signed reports are dispatched, any correction post that will be chargeable. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 

 

 

  

  < td width=5 valign=top style='width:4.85pt;padding:0cm 0cm 0cm 0cm;height:1.45pt'> 
 

    

  

 

 

Kashish Bhoir< /span> 
 Executive- Actuarial 
 G N Agarwal Actuarial 

Consultancy 
+91 022 67817874  

 

actuary@actuary.co.in  

< p class=MsoNormal 
style='line-height:105%'> 
 

 
 

From: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 May 2024 13:30 
To: G.N Agarwal-Hinali Joshi <actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices .com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna B ollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; Finance Semolina <finance.semolina@travelfoodservices.com>; Prince 
Lewis <prince.lewis@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
Confirmed from my side. 
 
Mukul. 
 
From: G.N Agarwal-Hinali Joshi <actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 04/18/2024 16:44 
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

 
Dear Mukul , 
 
Kindly confirm SEMOLINA KITCHENS PRIVATE LIMITED March 2023 draft report . 
 
PFA reports for your reference. 
 
Thanks & Regards, 

 

 

  

 

 < td width=5 valign=top 
style='width:4.85pt;padding:0cm 
0cm 0cm 0cm;height:1.45pt'>  
 

    

  

 

 

Hinali Joshi 
 Executive Actuarial 
 

G N Agarwal Actuarial Consultancy 

+91 022 67817882  

 

actuary@actuary.co.in 

 

 

 

 
 

From: Mukul Shah [mailto:mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com]  
Sent: 18 April 2024 09:03 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; Finance Semolina <finance.semolina@travelfoodservices.com>; Prince 
Lewis <prince.lewis@semolinakitchens.com> 
Sub ject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
Hi Kashish, 
 
Request if you could kindly provide the draft report for Semolina also, since there is a constant follow up from the auditors. 
 
Tha nks, 
 
Mukul. 
 

From: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 04/17/2024 19:34 
To: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bho nsle@travelfoodservices. com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; actuary@actuary.co.in 
Subject: RE: Grat uity_Actuarial Working format 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Dear Mukul,  
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PFA revised draft reports. 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Kashish Bhoir  
022-67817874 
 

From: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 17 April 2024 12:29 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <kri shna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subjec t: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
Hi Kashish, 
 
Further to the mail written just now, this is the information to be used for BLR Lounge : 
 

Merit Increase 8% 
 
 

Attrition Rate for 
2023-24  < o:p> 

  

RL 4 & above   40% 
RL5 & below   70% 

 
Please use the same and send the updated report at the earliest. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mukul. 

 

From: Mukul Shah  
Sent: 04/17/2024 12:15 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 

Hi Kashish, 

 
The attrition rates are to be updated. 
 
Will provide you the updated rates in sometime from now. Kindly use them for updating the report at your end. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mukul. 
 

From: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 04/16/2024 17:43 
To: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; actuary@actuary.co.in 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Mukul,  
 
PFA rectified reports.  
 

The transfer in liability is INR 3,44,393, but due to a typo it was incorrectly mentioned in the previously sha red report.  

 
Thanks & Regards, 
Kashish Bhoir  
022-67817874< /p> 
 

From: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 April 2024 17:31 
To: G.N. Agarw al-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
Hi Kashish, 
 
The transfer out amount seems incorrect, per the excel file it is INR 3, 44,3 93, whereas per the Valuation Repor t it comes as INR 33,44,393. 
 
Please check and update. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mukul. 
 

From: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 04/16/2024 17:02 
To: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; actuary@actuary.co.in 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unl ess you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Hi Mukul,  

 

PFA revised draft reports of BLR Lounge with trasfer in and payouts included. 
 
Also, please find the list of transfer out from BLR Lounge. 
 
T hanks & Regards, 
Kashish Bhoir  
022-67817874 
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F rom: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 16 April 2024 08:29 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B < actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
 
Also, send the list of tra nsfer outs from BLR Lounge with amounts.  

 

Further, the following employees were transferred to BLR Lounge from other entities : 
 

1002607 Siddhesh Y. Bhagat 
23-Apr-

18 
Travel Food Services 

Private Limited BLR Lounge 01-Sep-23 

               
Please consider the same in your transfer in/out worki ngs as well. 

 

Thanks, 
 
Mukul. 
 

From: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 04/15/2024 19:05 
To: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; actuary@actuary. co.in 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actu arial Working format 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outsi de of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
Dear Mukul, 
 
Greetings for the d ay! 
 
Please find attached draft report for actuarial valuation of BLR Lounge Services Private Limited for your kind perusal and confirmation. 
 
Further note that the at tached document is a draft report hence do not use any figures before receiving the signed report. We shall issue the signed report on your confirmation. 

Kindly confirm the draft report within 1 month after which we shall raise the invoice for same. 

 
< o:p>  

Thanks & Regards, 

 

  

   

  

 

 

Kashish Bhoir 
 Executive- Actuarial 
 G N Agarwal Actuarial Consultancy 

 

+91 022 67817874  

 

actuar y@actuary.co.in  
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From: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 April 2024 17:57 
To: Zeel Patel-G.N.Ag arwal <actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@tr avelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoo dservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 

 

Hi Zeel, 
 
All the employees as mentioned in the list are in BLR Lounge records, till the month in which t hey were transferred. 
 
Have cross verified the data from my salary registers. 
 
Am attaching the file, after removi ng extra columns, and changing the name of the entity t o which they have been transferred. 
 
Will request if the draft report for BLR can be shared by Monday EOD. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Mukul. 
 

From: Zeel Patel-G.N.Agarwal < actuary@actuary.co.in>  
Sent: 04/12/2024 16:44 
To: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com>; actuary@actuary . co.in 
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
 
As per our telephonic conversation, PFA transfer list. 

 

Kindly sent the correct entity they have been transfer out from. 
 

Thanks & Regards, 

Ms. Zeel Patel 
022 67817893< /p> 
 

From: Mukul Shah <mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 April 2024 16:18 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc:< /b> Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoo dservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelf oodservices.com>< br>Subject: Re: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
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0lease mail me the list of transfer ins and outs for which no details are available with you stating what information is required to be sent. 

 
 
Thanks, 
 
Mukul.< /p> 

From: Mukul Shah 
Sent: 12 April 2024 15:29 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@trave lfoodservices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format  

   
Hi Kashish, 
 
Awa iting an update on the BLR Lou nge and Semolina data. 
  
Mukul. 
  

From: G.N. Agarwal-Kashish B <actuary@actuary.co.in< b>>  
Sent: 04/03/2024 12:44 
To: Mukul Shah &l t;< /b>mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi <pankaj.r@travelfoods ervices.com>; Vikram Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; Krishna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfoodserv ices.com>; actuary@actuary.co.in 
Subject: RE: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
  
CAUT ION: This email origi nated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

&nbs p; 
Dear Mukul, 
  
Thanks for sharing the data! 
  
Our team is working on the same, we shall contact you in case any query occurs. 
  
Kindly confirm the accounting standard for the valuation report.  
  
Please note we will be sharing the draft report within 2-3 working days post receiving complete data.  
 < /b> 
 < /b>  
  
Thanks & Regards, 

 

 

    

     
      

  

 < 
/o:p>< 
/o:p> 

 

Kashish Bhoir 

  Executive- Actuarial 
  G N Agarwal Actuarial Consultancy 

+91 022 67817826  

actuary@actuary.co.in
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From: Mukul Shah 
<mukul.shah@travelfoodservices.com>  
Se nt: 03 April 2024 12 :2 0 
To: G.N. Agarwal-Kas hish B << 
/span>actuary@actuary.co.in> 
Cc: Pankaj Rathi 
<pankaj.r@travelfoodservices.com>; Vikram 
Bhonsle <vikram.bhonsle@travelfoodservices.com>; 
Kris hna Bollam <krishna.bollam@travelfo 
odservices.com> 
Subject: FW: Gratuity_Actuarial Working format 
  
Hi Kashish, 

  

Kindly f ind attache d the data for Gratuity Valuation 
of BLR Lounge. 

  

Will be sending the Transfer In/Out details in a 
day or two, once received from HR. 
  
Request you to begin work on the valuation for BLR. 
  
Thanks, 

  

Mukul. 
  ; 

 
 
 
 
< /div> 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your 
system. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.  
 
WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.  


